
Used to 

 (συνήθιζα να) 

e.g. He used to eat a lot of chocolate when he was a kid. 



Form 

Used to + Infinitive 
Affirmative                               Interrogative   

 
 I                                                                            I use to go? 

 You                                                                       you use to go ?                                  

 He                                                                        he use to go? 

 She                                                                       she use to go? 

 It                                                                           it use to go? 

 We                                                                        we use to go? 

 You                                                                        you use to go? 

 They                                                                      they use to go?  

used to go Did 



Negative 
 

    Full Form                  Short Form 
 I                                                              I                    

 You                                                         you                    

 He                                                           he         

 She                                                         she            

 It                                                              it               

 We                                                          we             

 You                                                         you              

 They                                                        they 

didn’t use to go  did not use to go  



Use 

 

 To talk about past habits  

  (that no longer happen) 

 

    e.g. My dad used to smoke but now he doesn’t. 

 



Simple Past –Used to 

 

 We can use the Simple past instead of Used 

to without any difference in meaning 

  when we talk about past habits 

 

e.g. He used to wear glasses. 

He wore glasses. 

 



 

But 

e.g. She went to the cinema yesterday. 

e.g. She used to go to the cinema yesterday. 

 

 an action that happened at a particular time in 

the past 
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